

Message

From: Cook, Steven [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3A8EFB8D2F2C40D295FE44104768F767-EF9CA234-68]
Sent: 3/14/2025 6:01:38 PM
To: Bridgeford, Tawny [TBridgeford@nma.org]
Subject: RE: NMA Comments on Phosphogypsum Petition

Tawny –

Thanks for saving me the research time.

Steven Cook
Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Land and Emergency Management
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Email: cook.steven@epa.gov
Phone: 202-564-7038

From: Bridgeford, Tawny <TBridgeford@nma.org>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Cook, Steven <cook.steven@epa.gov>
Subject: NMA Comments on Phosphogypsum Petition

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Appreciated your time yesterday discussing Good Samaritan implementation. We are excited to support this next phase in creating a pilot program that will result in essential benefits to communities impacted by abandoned mine lands.

Separately, wanted to share the National Mining Association's letter opposing the petition for rulemaking filed with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency on Feb. 8, 2021, which seeks the promulgation of certain rules pursuant to RCRA, TSCA, and the APA, related to phosphogypsum and process wastewater from phosphoric acid production. The Fertilizer Institute submitted a more extensive opposition response. I've attached their letter if you do not already have it.

Tawny



Tawny Bridgeford
General Counsel & Senior Vice President, Regulatory
Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001

Direct: (202) 463-2629
Cell: (202) 731-8339
tbridgeford@nma.org

